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Hi,

Could I request following information , if you could not deal with this any chance to direct this
email or myself to a right contact within the OISC. This could be information officer with the
OISC

1. Total number of candidates appeared for the Level 3 assessment in November 2015?
2. How many candidates pass the Level 3 assessment in November 2015?
3. What was the highest score for this Level 3 assessment in November 2015?
4. What is the average passing ratio of Level 3 assessments since this new assessment

system introduced and/or the data available ?

Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Regards,

RESPONSE

11 January 2016

Dear

Please find the information you have requested below:

1. Number of candidates taking the Level 3 assessment in November 2015: 15
2. Number of candidates who passed the Level 3 assessment in November 2015: 10
3. Highest score in the Level 3 assessments in November 2015: 71/79
4. Average pass rate for Level 3 assessments since July 2013 (when new assessment

system began): 28.5%

The answer for question 4 was calculated by working out the percentage pass rate for every
Level 3 assessment since July 2013 and then finding the mean pass rate.

I hope this information is helpful to you. If I can be of any further assistance, please let me
know.



If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of
receipt of the response to your original request. Please quote the above reference number in
any request for an internal review.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Details on how to do this are on his
website at http://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely,

For and on behalf of the Office for the Immigration Services Commissioner


